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1. Purpose of Addendum 

This Addendum is issued to modify, clarify, or add to the original Bid Documents. All provisions of 
the original Bid Documents remain in effect except as modified by this Addendum. 

2. Acknowledgment 

Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in their bid submission. Failure to 
acknowledge may result in the bid being deemed non-responsive. 

3. Changes and Clarifications 

A. General Notes: N/A 

B. Revisions to Drawings/Specifications: N/A 

C. Questions and Answers: 

1. Bid for says "Reclaim to 6"+ AND Reclaim to 6" to incorporate additional aggregate"  

 a) Are we removing 6" of material and then adding 6" of process aggregate? 

No, you will not be removing the existing reclaimed material.  Additional aggregate will be 
added to the existing material, and it will be reclaimed to incorporate it into the base. 

b) Are we then mixing the aggregate or just bringing the site to grade with the aggregate? 

Yes, the new aggregate will be mixed into the existing road base. 

            c) If we are, is the town supplying the additional aggregate? 

 The town will supply the aggregate  

            d) If not supplying, what is the spec recommended?  

 SEE c) 
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2. Item #4 - Says "Trucking & Additional Aggregate Added to Existing base of various roads"  

 a) Is this just the cost for trucking because the town is supplying the material?  

 Correct, Trucking to site, the Town of Winchester will pay the cost of the aggregate 

b) Are we responsible for loading our trucks with the material at the town location? and if 
so, do we need to supply our own equipment to load?   

No. All trucking will be coordinated directly from the Town’s designated aggregate 
vendor. Loading will be handled by the vendor, and no additional equipment is 
required from the contractor hauling the material. 
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